City of Yonkers/Yonkers Public Schools
One Larkin Center — 3¢ Floor

Yonkers, New York 10701

(914) 377-6037

Fax: (914) 377-6032

Email: debra.censi@yonkersny.gov

CITY OF YONKERS Mike Spano, Mayor
Purchasing Tom Collich, Director
TO: PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS (1) — Page + Drawings-

DATE: February 1, 2024
FROM: Debra Censi, Purchasing Department

RE: IFB 7092 - Inside network cabling services for the 3rd, 9th, 10th, 11th floors
ADDENDUM No. 1: Reflects Revised Site Drawings

The contents of this addendum alter and amend the original Bid requirements and take precedence over
the related items therein. This addendum forms a part of the contract documents. Bidders must
acknowledge receipt of all addenda when submitting their bids. Failure to acknowledge receipt may
render your bid non-responsive and ineligible for award. Vendors are responsible for ensuring that they
receive all addenda. All addenda will be posted on the Empire State Purchasing Group System
(http://www.empirestatebidsystem.com/).

PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING: IMPORTANT INFORMATION - All Bidders shall note:

I.  This Amendment No. 1 — Reflects revised Site Drawings.

Il.  The City will respond to questions received in a forthcoming Addendum marked Addendum No. 2 once they
become available.

I1l. The Bid Opening date remains Friday, February 16, 2024 2:00 PM EST

END OF BID ADDENDUM NO. 1

RFB-7092: ADDENDUM No. 1 - ACKNOWLEDGEMENT - Return this document with your sealed bid.

Bidding Firm:
Address: City State Zip

Bidder’s Representative:

Title: Signature:

Date: E-mail:



http://www.empirestatebidsystem.com/

